




PRIGGISH 



if directions are followed by  verb , we do not 
use article with directions 

 you are needed  to walk  the west . 

As soon as you see  the stop sign  , turn the  
right and walk three blocks .



if preposition is followed then ‘the’ must  be used .

Our house  is in north 
The grocery store is on  left . 



It should not be used before the objects of  following words :-
• Make
• Elect
• Select
• Crown
• Appoint
• Become



 She was elected , Chairman. 

Radha was selected as  a monitor of the class.

 Raj  became the prime minister  .
But –
Mr.Simon became the  Principle of St.Xaviour . 



It cannot be used before the name of language and 
sports .
Ex –

o The hindi is our national language . 

o The cricket has become a popular game

o Indians can speak the hindi and the English as well . 



I know  the spanish

I   know Spanish  

I know the  Spanish language 



If the name of the language is used before the word ‘language’ , 
‘the’ is used before ‘the name of the language’  

1. Do you speak English language 

Do you speak the English language 

Do you speak English. 



A/AN should  not be used before material noun .
Example 
• It is a glass so it can be broken easily.  

• It is a paper you should write on it. 



BUT:---
Bring glass of water .

Bring a glass of water  . 

I read newspaper  . 

I read a newspaper .  



Indefinite article should not be  used before 
the names of  meals . 

Robin was present at dinner .
It was a tasteful dinner .
That was a very nice breakfast. 




